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THE MASTER: Are you ready to oroceed?

MR, dDAM: Yes, Your Hanor,

MR, MITCHELL: Yes, Judge,

THE MASTER: Do you have a statement to
make this morning, Mr, Mitchell?

MR, MITCHELL: Yes, Your Honnr, we have
Arnulfo Guerra subpoenaed and he is present,

THE MASTER: He {1s the District Attorney
of 229th District. 18 he not?

MR, MITCHELL: Yes, sir, he is the
District Attor. v of the 229th Judicial
District and was at all times celibate, and
st111 is the District Attorney.

I would 1ike tn note for the record
and to the Court that Mr, Guerra testified
before the committee in Austin.

THE MASTER: That 1s the Hnuse Select
Committee that met in May?

MR, MITCHELL: Yes, sir, and the
transcriot of the vroceeding before the
Texas State House of Reonresentatives, the
House Select Committee on Imneachment,
Volume 7 and 8 contains his testimony.

I hnvé roquested of Counsel for the

Examiner the nossibility of a stioulation

|
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that -~ that 1f Mr, Guerra is on the witness
ctand and the same auestfions are pnut to him
that were put there, his answers would, of
course, pe the same and Counsel has =o
agreed.

We would 1ike, subject to the apnroval
of the Court, to stipulate “he record -- into
the record Mr, Guerra's testimony, that he
ie hers, and if called to the stand, and
the same aue<tions put to him, and the same
answers would L. farthcoming as ner Volume7
Page 226 of the transcrint of nroceedings
b?forp the Texas State House of Representa-
tives on June 4, 1975, and slso, Ynur Henor,
thie volume -- and continuing into Volume 8,
transcrint nf oroceedings befnre the Texas
State House of Renresentatives to and includ-
ing -- the reason there is a delay, Your
Honor, e his testimony is followed by an A,
Cuerra who i= his brother and this would be
to and including Volume 8, 249, vape 249,

THE MASTER: A1l right, who s --
well, firet nf all, Mr. Exsmfner, do you
gn stinulate?

MR, FLUSCHE: We stipulate tn the truth
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nof the mattere contained therein --

THE MASTER: That {sn't the stioulation.
The stinulation 1is that ff Mr. Guerra were
called to testify in the oroceeding and
asked those =ame auestions, he would pive
thogse same answers,

MR, FLUSCHE: Yes, sfr, we will stipu-
late to that,

THE MASTER: A1l r ight.

MR, FLUSCHE: However, we would obiect
to the introduc.ion of this because of ft's
materiality or lack of materiality and lack
of relevancy.

The testimony has to do with Arnulfo
Guerra's race far the Distrfet Attorney, the
time he was anvointed, the manner *n.which
he came into office, the exnenses of the
election, It has to ~-

THE MASTER: But the point is, he is
nfferinz it, If I sustain the objection,
you will offer 1t on & bi1l. {s thatcorrect’

‘MR, MITCHELL: Yes,-Yaur Honor.

THE MASTER: And there is no noint in
telling me what tﬁe evidence is about. Lot

me read it and make my cvuline. I understand
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your ohjection,

MR, FLUSCHE: A1l right, efr,

MR, MITCHELL: Very good, Judge, 1
think that is correct,

THE MASTER: Nnw, whose resnonsibility
is 1t to get it int~ the record?

MR, MITCHELL: I will o“fer 1t at this
noint, Your Honor, and rerauest that the
renorter simply transcribe, beginning at -~
on Volume 7, nage 226, containing through
and including v..'ume 8 as nreviously indi-
cated in this record in a Q and A form as
it anpears in the transcript, Judge, and I
will deliver it to the revorter for that
vourpose the twn volumes that I have -- my
versonal volumes with the reouest that they
be redelivered to me unnn the comnletion of
the transrint,

THE MASTER: That fe satiefactory.

MR, MITCHELL: And I understand the
nbjection, Your Honor, and osuite candidly
with the Court, there are some vnortions that
are "mmeaterial and irrelevant., I anoreciate
that; but we deem Some ndrt*ons vital and

relevant and they are vitally material.
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MR, ODAM: 1Is there any way -- I am
wondering that -- youknow what I am going to
say and that s that a1t of that typed up
sortion. aporoximately a hundred and fifty
pages which s there and which we also have
n copy of here need not be retyned and put
into this record for a hundied and fifty
nages,

MR, FLUSCHE: It s about four hundred
pages,

MR, ODAM: About four hundmed pages,
1t could be marked as an Exhibit and have
the came ourvose and effect, if those pages
which are already typed up could be inserted
with page numbers at this partfcular place.

My only nuestion is, T hate to take
the time and a 1ittle bit of expense iIn
retyping four hundmd nages of testimony
that 1s already tyned up. "It {s just extra-

ordinsry.
(Discussion off the record.)

THE MASTER: Well, now, let's see,
you are offering Mr, Guerra as =a witness,

{s that correct?
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MR, MITCHFLL: Yes, Yonur Honor, and he
fs here.

THE MASTER: And you are still offering
him in effect out nf turn because, as I under-
stand --

MR, MITCHELL: That's richt.

THE MASTER: The Examirer hss not yet
rested,

MR, MITCHELL: T1That's right, Judge
Meyers, that is correct.

THE MASTER, Now, with resﬁect to your
renuest, you tust get with Mr. Vernon, there
may be a way that some exnense can be saved.

MR, 0ODAM: Let me ask --

MR, MITCHELL: I have no comment on
that whateoever, Mr, Odam, T am sure that
that can be handled correctly and I would
have no cuegestion -- whatever fs catisfac-
tery with you, and the renorter and the
Caurt, certatnly ies fine,

MR, ODAM: And you would have no nbjec~
tion 1f we were to work nut that these vages
right here were tn come in right now, those
xernved nagec, as the tetimrny right here?

MR, MITCHELL: Nn, I would not.
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MR, ODAM: As a nart of this record.

MR. MITCHELL: Iwuld not, Mr. Odem,.

THE MASTFR: Mr., Odam, somewvhere along
the line you have got to call your last wit-
ness, I guess Mr, Couling, and get through
with him, I puess Mr. Mitchell {is still
cross-erxaminipe Mr, Couling, isn't he?

MR, ODAM: He nassrd him back to our
redirect examination and {f Mr. Mitchell is
ready to nroceed with our redirect, we are
ready tn proceed.,

THE MASTER: He nassed him back but he
reserved --

MR. MITCHELL: That's rieght, Your Honor.

THE MASTER: =-- the right for consider-
able mnre crnss-examination, not just in
renly to anything you might do this morn-
ing, but you had some matters you wanted to
en 1ntn as a result of the instruments that
vere delivered yerterday,

MR, MITCHELL: That's right, that 1is
correct. Your Honnr, and I -- and I reore-
cent tn the Court will not take me over
nrobably fifteen minutes, {f T might be able

to prnceed, It {8 a ,uestion really of
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documentary and housecleaning on ~-

THE MASTER: But Mr, Odam has him now
and he may want to asfg him some auestions,

MR “MITCHELL: Fine., I hav: no --

THE MASTER: Would one of you all sten
nut and get Mr. Couling?

MR, MITCHELL: TI'1l) be glad tn,

MS., LEVATINO: I h ve to go out any-
way, I will get him, thank you.

MR, ODAM: Do you have the devosit slips
that ynu e xamin.d yesterday?

MR, MITCHELL: They have been put back
in the ffle,

MR, ODAM: A1l right, thie s our bor
and this would be the last Exhibits,

MR, MITCHELL: That would be, of course
do you have the numbers, Mr, Odam?

MR, ODAﬁ: Yes, here they are.
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RUDOLFO COULING,
recalled as a witness, having been previously sworn,
testified as follows, to-wit:

»

EXAMINATION

BY MR. ODAM:

Q Mr. Couling, I wish, first of all, to remind

you that when you testified before, you are still
under oath to tell .%he truth, the whole truth and

nothing but the truth, do you understand that?

A Yes, sir.

Q Mr. Couling, I show you what has been marked by

the court reporter as E-173-1, and for your
information, when we talked about these the other
day, these are the bank photostatic coples of
deposit slips. I am referring to E-173-1 through
173-28 and I will ask you to very briefly, for
~ the purpose of refreshing your recollection,

review these and then I will have some questions
to ask you about then. )

A Okay, sir.

Q Have you had a chance to look at the deposit

slips?
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Yes, sir.

Can you state whether or not these are deposited
in the Rio Grande City bank account and are
deposits of the Benavides Implement pnd Bardware?
Yes, sir.

Have you had the time to determine the total
amount of deposits to that account?

Yes, sir, I made notes to that effect.

Do you have those with you?

Yes, sir.

MR. MITCI "LL: For the record, may I
ask counsel, are those the deposifs in the
Rio Grande City account?

MR. ODAM: Yeé, sir.

MR, MITCHELL: And only that account?

MR. ODAM: Yes, sir.

MR. MITCHELL: I said that, Your Honor,
to be sure that the record reflected that
correctly. There is a difference in the
figures between that account and the other.

THE MASTER: Very well,

(By Mr. Odam) Again, for clarification, we are
referring to here, the total deposits in the
Rio Grande City bank account?

Yes.

CHATHAM & ASSOCIATES
COURT REPORTERS
717 ANTELOPE - GUARANTY BANK PLAZA
CORPUS CHRISTI, TEXAS 78401




2677

10
11
12
19
14
15

16

A

19

21

24

What did you calculate to be the total amount of
deposits?
Thirty-nine thousand, seven hundred ninety-six
dollars twenty-five cents.
And in looking through the deposit slips here,
E-173-1 through 173-28, did you notice whether or
not it indicates on the deposit slip the deposits
of checks from Duval County.
On some of them.
And they are marked on the deposit slips which
ones are those?
Yes, sir,
I show you what has been marked as E-173-15 and
ask you to examine that a moment. Can you
identify for the record what items appear on 173-1
MR. MITCHELL: You said 173-3157
MR. ODAM: No, 173-15,
(By Mr. Odam) Go ahead.
There are two deposits on May 3rd, 1974, at the
First State Bank and Trust‘of Rio Grande City.
One of them is Check 417 and another one is a
transfer from equity from the account of 0. P.
Carrillo, fifteen dollars.
I believe it was your téstimony yesterday that

Mr. Mitchell asked you a question about on the
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checks to Plains Machinery, do you recall there
was a check that was bounced and came back?
Yes.

I believe you sald at that time you deposited
forty dollars in the account?

Yes, sir.

Would you agree that 173-15 is evidence of that
deposit of forty dollars?

Yes, sir,

MR. MITCHELL: That is an improper
question, whe.. he asked about is that
evidence of.

THE MASTER: I did not take it as
legal evidence.

MR. MITCHELL: I will withdraw the
objection with that explanation.

(By Mr. Odam) All right, The deposit you made
for forty dollars would be the deposit slip here
in the amount of forty dollars, would that be
indicative of the forty dollars you deposited to
make up that difference?

Yes, sir.

And on this same sheet, would the fifteen dollars
in transfer from the account of 0. P. Carrillo,

per 0. P, Carrillo's ingtructions of fifteen
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dollars, would that be indicative of a deposit
into the bank account, as evidenced by 162, and
this statement for the month ending May 31st,
19747
Yes, sir.
So to summarize, those two statements, 173-15,
would be the indication of thes. two deposits of
fifteen dollars and forty dollars to bring the
balance up enough to cover that three thousand
dollar check?
Yes, sir.
Mr. Couling, I will show you now Exhibits 172-1
through 172-31, and T will state to you these
are, according to earlier testimony and the
stipulation, these are photostatic copies of
checks from the Rio Grande City bank brought here
or gsent here by Jim Bates, and these were
intended to be all of the checks written on the
account of the Benavides Implement and Hardware.
MR. MITCHELL: Your Honor, we had an
agreeﬁent that the yellow slips were not a
part of that package and I would like to
have them removed. They have remarks on
then.

THE MASTER: Those remarks are not
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" one and the same check you signed to transfer

admiséible, clearly.
MR, MITCHELL: Thank you, Your Honor.

(By Mr. 0dam) All right. The first exhibit,
172-1, and I state to the record, it is not wmy
intention to go through and identify these checks,
all of them.

Can you identify that item, 172-17
It is a check on November 1°f, 1972, to Massey-
Ferguson for two thousand nine hundred seventy-
five dollars twenty-five cents.

And this check you . :ferred to, 172-1, 18 this

money to Massey-Ferguson?

Yes, sir.

What was the purpose of that check?

0. P. said I should send a check.for that amount
to Massey-Ferguson and it came back and I had
already testified it was a down payment or a
regular payment, but it was a check issued on

0. P. Carrillo's instructions.

It was a payment or down payment to Massey-Ferguson
on 0. P, Carrillo's instructiona?

Yes, sir.

Have you had an opportunity to total up the total

amount of checks on the account?
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Yes, sir.

Can you state what the total amount of checks
were that were written on the account?
Thirty-nine thousand seven hundred fifty-six
dollars four cents.

And have you had an opportunity to -- well, that

series of checks you have before you, the copiles

that includes, I take it, th> checks you testified

earlier to to B. D. Holt and Plains Machinery
and Massey-Ferguson?

Yes.

What would be the total of those checks?
Thirty-three thousand six hundred twenty-five
dollars thirty-five cents.

And 1f you take the total amount of checks
written on the account and you subtract the
amount of checks written for Piains aand B. D.
Holt and Massey-Ferguson and so forth for the
equipment, do you know what the difference 1s
between the checks for the equipment, that is,
Massey-Ferguson and B. D. Holt and Plains
Machinery and the rest of the checks, what that
difference is?

Six thousand one hundred fifty drllars sixty-

four cents.
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MR. MITCHELL: How many cents?

THE WITNESS: Sixty-four cents.
(By Mr. Odam) So the total of -- I think you
tegstified thirty-nine thousand seven hundred
fifty-six dollars four cents was the total deposit
so of that there is only six thousand and some
odd written for payments other t .an equipment?
Yes, and including the note payment.
How much is that?
Two thousand six hundred fifty-eight dollars
fifty-eight cents, . belleve, Yes, it is two
thousand six hundred and fifty-eight dollars

fifty~eight cents, sir,
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That w?uld be the amount nayable on the note?
Yes, =<ir, that is fifty cents, Mr. Mitchell,
instead of fifty-efaht.

MR, MITCHELL: Thank you.
Mr. Couling, the l1ast auestion that I intend to

ask you, deals with the auestion thet Mr, Mitchell

‘had asked you, I believe, on crors-examination

or earlier, and that was the euestfion -- or to
get at the oofint of why you would =~ I believe
he used the words or the phrase gratuitously,

or why you write ou. all of the checks to 0. P.
Carrillo, do you recall when that discussion came
up, why you would write all of those checks?
Which ones are you talking ahout particularly?
I'm talking about 811 the checks that youwrote
tn 0, P, Carrillo on that account and the San
Mego account, I am talking about the checks to
Plains Machinery that you wrnte on the Benavides
Imnlement and Hardware account,

Let me ask yam, I believe you testified when
you were first nut on ar a witness by the
Examiners some time ago, that you -- what ynur
ennlnyment record was and I believe you testified
that you at one time worked in the ofl fields,

ies that correct?
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That's correct, sir,.

And when you left the otl.f191d‘ what job did
you eo to then?

Ibelieve T stayed around the store on and off, s’ir,
and then in 1962 I was aporoached by O, ?, and
safid if I wanted to be a tax collector for the
Renavides Indenendent School Dist+rict and I did,
and I went tn wnrk in around October or November
of 1962, =ir,

Now, in October of 1967, when you went to work
for the schonl dist. ct, that was the tax assessor-
cnllector?

Tax collector.

And I believe ynu testffied tn it earlier and I
ém not sure, but at that time, what was Judpge
Carrillo's position with resnect to the =chool
hoard or, in other words, what authority did he
have to ask you if you wanted fhnt johbh?

He was running for office then, sir.

He was running for the school board?

Yes, sfir.

And when he asked you 1f you wanted that job,
what wa = your renly to him?

Well, 1f he got elected, I would be glad to

work,
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And I take it that he was elected?

Yes, sir,

And was -- and vhat nosition did he hold on the
school board?

He was ~= I don't know hov long he was a regular
board member, but I don't believe it was very
long, He was president of the bo rd for the
school district, sir,

He was uresiéent of the school board?

Yes, sir.

‘And you at that time .ere the --

Tax collectnr.
Tax collector for the school board?

Yes,

- Now, after he was elected to the school bnard,

did he have any conversation with you at all
with respect to the writing of these checks or
any nther checks on these accounts?
MR, MITCHELL: Ewxcuse me, Yonur Honor,
I ddnft think there would, of course, be
_any relevancy of any conversation that
occurred in 1962 or 196 and we would like
to assert, certainly, that these auestfons
go way heyond the confines nf the formal

notice and the informal notice as well as
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the aquestion of judicial conduct, irrelevant
and immaterial to the structure of the --
THE MASTFR: The auerstfon was not

clear to me becsuse his auestion was did

vou have any conversation about these checks?

Now, what checks are you talking about?

MR, ODAM: I am sorry, let me clarify
that., That is a very good noint,
T aaid these checks, I d1d not mean Mr, Couling,
the checks that were written during these years
un in 1971, nast an? let me see 1f I can clarify
that.

When I referred to these checksa, I wés
referring to not only those checks {u stated,
but to the checks, for examnle, that Mr, Mitchell
has asked you about on cross-examination with
resnect to your credibility, the checks that he
sald you forged, the checks where money went to
0. P, Carrille. I am referring to those checks
were Mr. Mitchell went back for a number of years,

MR, MITCHELL: I would still object,

those were 68 -- the tail end nf 68, 69,

70 and the Court is-uware nf the ones that

are in evidence, 65, here as FExhibit E-65,

as 71 snd the 151 series is 71 and we say
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it is extremely remnte, Your Heonor, and
immaterial and irrelevant.

THE MASTER: But, if he's going into
some checks that you asked this witness
about, he has the right to exnlain anythinge
that needs exnlaining.

MR, MITCHELL: I have n» objection
to him asking about 196f, It {s 1962 that
bothers me.

Well, 1962 1s when Judge Carrillo came on as
nresident of the sc'.. 51 board?

Yes, =ir,

Now, we are talking about the checks in 1968.

Arain, I am sorry about my auestion ss to the

specificity of it, I didn't mean necessarily

1962,

Let's move up to the checks in 1968 that

' Mr. Mitchell is refeming to and he asked you

about.

Once Judge Carrillo came on as onresident
of the school bnard and you were serving as tax
collector, my auestion tn you now is did you
have any conversations with Judge Carrillo about
that series of checks Mr., Mitchell asked you

about?
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A Yes, air,

0 What was that anversation?

A That when ve needed money, see “f I could make
some invofces and get bi1ls out and nroduce
-checks. I can give him some money and he would
give me nart of it back to me, give me something
back -- give part of it back to me, sir,

Q Why did you do that?

MR, ODAM: Strike that ouestion,

Q Did you think that that was a legal -- I know
that calls for a l¢,,*1 conclusion on your nart,
did just leg me ask 1f you thought that was the
oroper thing to be doing, lawful thing to be
doing on your part, to be taking part in such a
scheme,

MR, MITCHELL: Your Honor, I want to
object to that, if the man i8 on the stand
and has admitted forgery and admitted ripoing
off the county, I think it sneaks fnr itself,
vwhether {t is {mpromer or not {s a auestion
for this Court to pasr on his credibility,

THE MASTER: The objection is overruled,

MR, MITCHELL: Note our exception.

Q Did you understand the oduestion I am asking?

A VYes.
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MR, ODAM: Strike that,
Did you think that was the legpal or proper thing
to do?
I d1d, butr I didn't auestion it, <ir.
You Aid think 4t was legal?
No, that it was illepal,
Why didn't you auestion ft?
We were pood friends and T figured 1f I aques-
tioned 1t, I was going to be told 1t was none of
my business. I was working for them and I am
suppnsed to do what they wanted,
When you say "they", who are you talking about,
when you say "they"?
0. P. Carrillo, sir,
So pursuant tn Judge Carrillo's instructions,
you began to write out those checks in 1968 of
the Benavides Indevendent School Distriet, is
that correct?
That's correct, sir,
And I will not po back through it as to the
reasons. why yd:continued with the Benavides
Implement and Hardware and the county checks,
that {s already in evidence ahd T won't discuss

that.
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Again, the nurpose of my asking you that
auestfon in resnonce tn Mr, Mitchell's auestions
why you would gratuftously write out those checks
to Judge Carrillo, do you understand that?

Yee,
| MR, ODAM: Pass the witness,
MR, MITCHELL: Your Hon~r, may I call

Octavio Hinojosa out of srder so we can

document certain checks from the Benavides

Implement and Hardware, from the Duval

County Conserva._'on and Reclamation Dis-

trict, and from the county and school dis~

trict nreparatory to euestfoning this wit~

ness as to some of those ftems, May 1

have leave of Court to do that, nlease, sir?

MR, ODAM: No objection.

THE MASTER: Mr. Couling, I will ask
you to sten down and wait for a while,

MR, MITCHELL: May I be permitted to
call Mr, Hinojnss, who s out in tﬁe hall,

Judge Meyers?

THE MASTER: Yes, sir.

CHATHAM & ASSOCIATES
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OCTAVIO HINOJOSA,
having been previously sworn, recalled as a witness,

|
and teétified unon his oath as follows: i

BY MR, MITCHELL:

Q Your name 1is Octavio Hinojose?

A Yes, sir.

0 You have previously testified on two occasions,
have you not, Mr. F? - njosa?

A Yes, sir,

0 And the Court notes and reminds you you are still
under oath,

I asked you on a previous -- I believe you

were ssked by the Attorney General and myself
to compile for us a schedule showing Benavides
Imnlément and Hardware Company checks, that is,
checks to Benavides Imnlement and Hardware from
the Benavides Indenendent School District, from
the Duval County Conservation and Reclamat{on
District and from Duval County commencing in
71 and runn*ﬁg through and un to date, am I
correct, and these documents c¢ame that you brought

to us today reonresent summaries of those checks

CHATHAM & ASSOCIATES
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to Benavides Imnlement and Hardware from the

achonl district, the water district and the Duval

County?

Mr, Mitchell, I don't know anything about the

water district or the Benavides Independent School

District, I didn't vrenmare those schedules,.

MR, MITCHELL: Well, I understand that

you went by and picked un the ones that

sre outside of your jurisdiction and I sun-

pose pursuant to a stipulation, it would be

stipulated tn b. correct, am I correct,

Counsel?

|
MR, ODAM: Yes, and I can clarify that

for the record if you would like.

MR, MITCHELL: Yes, let me mark them

and T think we should pronerly mark them,

(Marked for identification by the

reporter as R-91, R-92 and R-93.)

MR. MITCHELL: As to R-91, which 1is
the schedule of acecount= of Duval County --

THE MASTER: It {8 the schedule of

what checks?

MR, MITCHELL: Yes, sir, I was going

to ask the witness,

CHACTI-LAM & ASSOCIATES
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THE MASTER: A1l right,

MR, MITCHELL: Strike that, maybe ner-
haos I have got the wrong witness., These
were actually onut together by various »egen-
cies and brought together under an agreement
with Counsel and actually Mr, Hinojosa has
simply acted as the courfer “or them. He
does not, as indicated by his answer to the
auestions, have predicate knowledge.

I sunnose I will ﬁave to count on Mr,
Odam to make a -:ioulation for me on that,
i1f I can make it: That it 1{s stioulated
that R-91, 92 and 93 reflect, Your Honor,
the date of checks, check numbers, claim
numbers, the amount and the funds, the
budget code of monfes gofng {into -- and
R-91 now from the County of Duval to Bena~
vides Implement and Hardware, and R~92 from
Benavides Indevendent School District to
the Bena§{des Implement and Hardware and
R=93 Duval County Conservation and Reclama-
tion District, into Benavides Imnlement
and Herdware Company.

These were brought ﬁver by Mr., Hinojosa,

delivered to Mr, Odam, who in turn delivered

CHATHAM & ASSOCIATES
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them tn me this morning for {ntroduction
into evidence and am I correct on that, John?

MR. ODAM: Yes, Your Honor, I would
stipulate for the record that R-91, R-52
and R-9% are what Mr, Mitchell just read
off of fhem and what they contain, and to
the best of my knowledge the - were prevared
by someone with the Attcrney General's
office or someone with the Texas Devartment
of Public Safety and delivered by Mr.
Hinojosa oursua..: to our agreement,

THE MASTER: All right. Now, is R-92
the school district schedule?

MR, MITCHELL: Yes. sir, it {s Benavides
Indenendent School District to Benavides
Implement and Hardware. Let me show these
to the Court and the Court can see what --

THE MASTER: And the th{rd.one is the
Conservation District?

MR, MITCHELL: Yes, Judge, R-93 is
Duval County Conservation District and
R-91, of course, is the county and the
Court can get some idea of the scope of

them,

4
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(Handed to the Master.)

MR, MITCHELL: I have no more aues=-
tions of this witness, Judge, in vieu of
the stinulation we offer those into evidence,

MR, ODAM: And I would pose an objec-
tfon when the Court is ready. Your Honor.

THE MASTER: A1l right,

MR, ODAM: Well, Your Honbr, take for
example R-91, that is the schedule of
checks from th~» county to Benavides Imple~
ment and Hardware. I would object on the
grounds of relevancy of R-91,

Amittedly, that there are in there,

I would sunpose, a computation of checks
which are already in evidence in this case
and to the extent those are Iin there, that
objection would not apnly. However, as to
the other claim numbers, et cetera, that
are listed on R=91, I would object on the
rélevancy of that, Those are not checks in
dispute, they appear to be checks from the
county to Benavides Implement and Hardware.
| We do not know for what nurnose that

miht be developed by Mr., Couling's testimony,
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but when it fe, 1t does not on to any tasues
in thic case, They simoly are not relevant.

Now, gring to R=92 and 9, we can take
them topether, they deal! with checks ov-~r
a long nerfnd of time from the School Dis~
trict. R-9? and from the Water District,
R-93 and apain we would object on the rele- |
vancy of those.

They do not involve entit{es which we
say in thie case that Judge Carrillo obtained
funds from. It would unduly tske un the
time of the Court to examine Mr. Couling on
why that money was obtained for those entities
and for what nurpose and 1t would just =--
again, they are totally ‘rrelevant to what
i{s before this court and I see no necessity
to go into them or even have those admitted
into evidence,

MR, MITCYELL: I don't, of course,
intend, Your Honor, to ask the witness about
each and every ftem, I introduced them to
show the full oicture, the fact that is
vofnted un by Counsel on his orevious aues-
tions to Mr. Couling, the amcunt of money

coming out of that one single county.
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I think t {s definitely relevant,
the full scone of business,
THE MASTER: It may be vaguely rele-

vant, T think I will overrule the nbjeciior,

(Whereunon Exhibits R-91, R-92 and

R~93 asre admitted into evidence,)

MR, MITCHELL: I have no further aues-
tions of Mr, Hinonjnsa, Your H»nor,

MR, ODAM: We have nn auestions,

THE MASTEk; Thank you, very much,

MR, ODAM: Wait just a minute,

THE MASTER: Wait, do you have any
ocuestions of thic gentleman?

MR, ODAM: Yes, sir,

It
>4
>
=
I~
=
>
1=
1
io
I=

BY MR. ODAM:

Mr., Hinojosa, on R=91 --~ 1et me make this off
the record., I don't know if Mr, Mitchell 1s
awvare of this nr not,

THE MASTER: This is off the record,

CHATHAM & ASSOCIATES
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MR, MITCHELL: Yes, sir.

(Discusston off the record.)
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THE MASTER: Back on the record.
Did you have a further question,
Mr. Mitchell?

MR, MITCHELL: I do.

BY MR. MITCHELL:

Mr. Hinojosa, we requested you to bring in the
index cards of the checks going from Duval
County and so forth into Benavides Implement and
Hardware, did we.not?

Yes, sir.

And these are in a series of R-182 and checks
going into the Cash Store from Duval County?
Yes, sir.

Have you brought to court thig morning a similar
card, the original of those cards, with the tape
showing the total of these going to Benavides
Implement and Hardware and from the county?

I could only find the ones of '71 and '72, the
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originals. The rest are copies of the index
cards which are here up to 1975.

You have with you '71 through '757

Just copies from the originals orly for '71 ind
72, ‘

What is this tape, is that for the full time from
'71 to '757

I have no idea. Somebody else worked that up.

I don't know who it was. I didn't work it myself,

MR. MITCHELL: Mark this, please.

(The above-mentioned documents
were marked R-94-~1 through R-94-8 for

identification.)

(By Mr. Mitchell) I had marked for the record
R-94-1 through R-94-8, and I will ask you if thesq
are the copies and originals of those index cards
you previously identified.

Yes, sir.

They relate to the checks from Duval County to
Benavides Implement and Hardware which should

be also reflected on R~91, is that correct, at
least to the extent of those in April, 19717

In other words, looking at R-91, we should
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be able to look at R-94-1 and find the

corresponding claim?

'official," of R-71 through 78, which were

MR. MITCHELL: We offer R-94-1 thrcug':
and including R-94-8.

MR. ODAM: We haﬁe our same objection
as to the others, Your Honcr.

THE MASTER: That you made as to R-91
through R-93?

MR. ODAM: Yes, sir,

THE MAS1w..: It 1is overruled and they
are admitted.

MR. ODAM: We would like coples made of
this for our own personal use, Mr, Vernon.

MR. MITCHELL: Yes, we would also like
a copy of the same.

We have no further questions for this
witness.

May hg be excused?

MR, ODAM: We have no further questions.

THE MASTER: Yéu may be excused.

MR. MITCHELL: We would like at this
time -- I don't believe there has been a

proper or official offer -- excuse the word

CHATHAM & ASSOCIATES
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the checks on the Olivera Implement and
Zertuche General Store. These were the ones
I questioned Mr. Couling about and I think I
neglected to offer those and I will mak. tlar
offer at this point.

MR, ODAM: We would object to that,
Your Honor, as we did on tte testimony as
to the relevancy of thouse exhibits.

THE MASTER: Yes, but I overrule the
objection and admit those,.

- MR. MITCnQLﬂ: Your Honor, also, may
Mr. Guerra be excused?

THE MASTER: Yes, he may be.

MR, MITCHELL: May I tell him, Your
Honox?

THE MASTER: Yes, but do it quickly.

MR. MITCHELL: Well, my client will do
that, Your Honor.

THE MASTER: All right.

MR. MITCHELL: I would like to recall

Mr. Couling.

CHATHAM & ASSOCIATES
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recalled as a witness, having been previously sworn,

testified as follows, to-wit:

BY MR. MITCHELL:

RUDOLFO COULING,

EXAMINATION

— o wm mem ame e Gme e e W —

the deposit slips, where there is a reference into

Mr. Couling, the attorney for the Examiner asked
you concerning checks that were deposited in the
Rio Grande bank ana I believe asked you as to
E-173 series, do you recall that?

Which check in particular?

He asked you about E-~173-15, which was the deposit
slips, do you recall that?

Yes, sir.

So that the record is clear, the deposit slips --
now, that is the evidence introduced and admitted
by this court, those deposit 8lips can be tied
into the record by going into the checks previousl
introduced in two series, that is, 151, 2, 3, 4,
and 5, and also 155 and so forth through 158.

Let me show you those and we could look at

the deposit of the account and we should be able
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to take those checks from Duval County and be able
to trace --

MR. ODAM: The question as to the inter-
relation of those, I would stipulate that
could be done, and apparently Mr. Mitchell
has done it and I have also and I have made
notes on that and we could get together and

go ovar this and if youa have the same notes,
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then fine.
For example, I could tell you E-57
relates to a deposit of November 27, 1972.
MR. MITCHELL: To that extent, I wanted
that as a predicate to the next queﬁtion.
THE MASTER: All right,
(By Mr, Mitchell) In addition, Mr., Couling, I
am going to hand you additional checks. There is
a duplication of checks in the record and
specifically I am going to hand you the series of
E-65 and E-151 through 156 seriles,
Let me hand you these and see if we can
reconstruct these for the record.
Actually, the Exhibit No. 69, do you have
that with you? That would be in that stack and
I can --

MR. MITCHELL: I can save time, Your
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check as E-152, am I correct, Mr, Couling?

Honor, and I can make -~ E-69 is the same as
E-51. They are one and the same check, one
being an original and one a copy, am 1
correct?

MR. ODAM: 1 don't have that right here,
but that probably is correct, because earlier
we had attempted to, with cipies of checks,
and the question was whether he could produce
the originals and he provided some.

MR. MITCHELL: May I make a statement
that E-69 is t.2 same as E-51; E-75 1is the
same as 152 and for the record --

THE MASTER: Start over again.

MR. MITCHELL: E-69, which is a Xerox
coﬁy of a check to Judge Carrillo, is the
same as E-151, which is the original of that
same check.

In other words, Judge, that check 1is for
one thousand eighteen dollars. It is not
for two thousand thirty-six dollars, it is

not two separate checks. E-75 is the same

THE WITNESS: Yes. This is the original
and a copy.

MR. MITCHELL: And E-76 is the same

CHATHAM & ASSOCIATES
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check as E-153 and E-82 is the same check
as E-154,

THE WITNESS: Yes, sir.

MR. MITCHELL: For a total o’ seven
thousand four hundred seventy-six dollars
and not fifteen thousand, or whatever the
double of that amount is.

Have I just confused the Court?

THE MASTER: No, you have made it clear,
I was hearing 71 as opposed to 171 and E-71
is the photogr.ph of the witness, Chapa.

That is the only confusion I have. What is
the equivalent of E-1717

MR. MITCHELL: I don't have E-171, I
have these others ~- I believe 1t is E-151,
Your Honor.

THE MASTER: I see, and the first one is
E- what?

MR. MITCHELL: E-69 is the equivalent
of E-151.

THE MASTER: All right,.

MR. ODAM: Again, 1f that is what
Mr. Couling states from looking at those,
that is the case.

I might state again that when the first
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series were entered, those were Xerox copies,
and the best evidence objection was leveled
and he went back and checked and he brought
those particular originals following that.
There was a series of '69 and some more
checks where he could not find the origilnals,
so that is -- it was not ovr indication to
make the inference there was a double amount.

MR. MITCHELL: May we stipulate that
the total amount is seven thousand four
hundred seven. -8ix dollars?

MR. ODAM: If that is what you say they
total, that is fine.

THE MASTER: Well, if it is wrong, I
will find the correct number by adding it
on an adding machine.

MR. MITCHELL: Your Honor, I have taken
the liberty of taking out those corresponding
exhibits and I have them available for the
Court here or for counsel, in the event you
want to compare between those.

THE MASTER: All right.

(By Mr; Mitchell) Now, Mr. Couling -~ strike
that.

Mr. Couling, Mr, Hinojosa, who }just preceded
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R-93, 1971 to date, is that correct?

you on the stand, has brought for us a compilation
which is admitted as R-91 through R-93, which
appear to be the checks from Duval County to the
Benavides Implement and Havdware. The Court he=z
admitted those in evidence. R-92 is the checks
from Benavides Independent School District to
Benavides Implement and Hardware.

Yes, sir.

And Duval County Conservation and Reclamation or

Yes, sir.

Now, if you will look at the last page of thosge
exhibits, that is 91 through 93, you will find
first -- you will find a total of one hundred
eighty-two thousand two hundred sixty-nine dollars
nineteen cents paid to your business, is that
what the exhibit reflects?

Yes, sir.

And if you look at 92, you see that shows a total
of one hundred nine thousand five hundred ninety
dollars fourteen cents?

Yes, sir.

And 93, you will see seventy-six thousand seven
hundred two dollars twenty-two cents paid to your

business?
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Yes, sir.

Or a total of three hundred sixty-eight thousand

five hundred sixty-one dollars?

Yes, sir.

Out of all of that business -- strike that, if I

might be able to, the fragmentary statement.
Now, not counting the checl ; payable to

Benavides Implement and Hardware, as relate to

the date December, 1972 and forward, that is

when the Caterpillar tractors were bought from

Plains Machinery Coupany of Corpus Christi, it

appears that the checks numbered 151, 152, 153,

154, 155, 156, 157 and 158 are the only checks

that come out of the Benavides. Implement and

Hardware account to Judge 0. P. Carrillo --

excuse me, including the Xerox E-165, the original

which we do not have, is that correct?

Yes.

You may look at those.

Would you repeat the question?

I say, the only ones -~ setting aside the checks

payable to Plains Machinery, and we are talking

about the checks going to Judge Carrillo, are

E-151, 152, 153, 154, 155, 156, 157 and 158 and

in addition, E-65.
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Only to him, these are what you are talking about?
The only ones you have issued that are in
evidence.

Yes, sir.

As far as you know, Mr. Couling, there are not
any more, other than those introduced by the
Examiner, are there?

I don't know, sir, I can't say one way or the
other for sure.

I1f the thrust of the formal complaint 1is here
with checks coming trom you to him and the
Attorney General has done a find job, a fine a
job as indicated by the record, you would assume,
if there would be more, they could have found
then?

Yes, sir.

Let me ask you to pick up the checks you have in
front of you there, do you have those?

Yes, sir,

If you add those figures, you will find that is
a total of payments to Judge Carrillo of seven
thousand four hundred seventy-six dollars and you
add E-65 in there and that is eight thousand
dollars, roughly.

Well, whenever they add them, they can get the
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right amount.
That is a total amount -- we are talking about
seven thousand four hundred seventy-six dollars
and you add that copy for a thousand, then that
is eight thousand four hundred seventy-six
dollars total -- I am sorry, my client, having
done the arithmetic, the seven housand four
hundred seventy-six dollars does include E-63.

May I have the record changed to reflect
that? /

THE MAS1...: Yes.

(By Mr. Mitchell) Now, taking 151 and all of
the checks you have there, and see if that doesn't
come up to a Fotal of seven thousand four hundred
seventy—sik dollars?
I can't add them, but I will agree if that is what
you say,
Okay. And of those checks, that is of those
checks E-65, E-151 through E-158, all of those
have recitals in the lower left-hand corner,
either rent on truck, tubing, and so forth, except
four of them, and they are E-GS; am I correct?
There is no notation on that one.
E-151, which has no notation?

No, sir.
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And E-1587

No, sir.

And E-1547

No, sir.

Each of the others has a notation and there is a
business record om it, which I understand your
testimony to be that you are saving that was
business you did with Judge Carrillo?

Yes, sir.

And those that do not have notations, 158, for
example, is apparec.. ‘ly endorsed over to the Cash
Store?

Yes, sir.

And there is then, on the reverse side, an
endorsement by Abel Yzaguirre, that is his
signature?

Yes, I know him.

To that extent, E-158 indicates that check from
you, R. N. Couling, to 0. P. Carrillo, was
negotiated to the Cash Store?

According to the signature, it does.

That leaves us without any notation on 151 and 154

is that correct?

.~ Yes, sir.

And 154 having a "for deposit" notation "only'"?
Yes.
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And 151, which anparently is a -- {8 endorsed
credit to the account of the nayee?
Yes, sir,
Out of a1l of those checks that we have listed,
151 and 154 are simvly checks from you to Judge
Carri{llo for varying smounts fn 19717
Yes, sir,
A1l right, Now, I had --
MR, MITCHELL: May I have the Exhibits
back you are holding there, Mr, Couling,

R-91, 92 and 9».
(Handed to Counsel.)
(Discussion off the record.)

MR, MITCHELL: I believe, Ynur Honor,
I believe that's all the auestbns I have
of th{svwitness.

MR, ODAM: Your Honor, Mr. Mitchell
has asked Mr. Couling if there are other
checks made out from Benavides Implement
and Hardwsre to Judge 0. P. Carrillo and
his queation was that ~- or his answer was
that he did not know,

I did not really expect Mr., Mitchell
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to rafee that nuestfon and {n lipht of
that, T »11] state that we have all of

the bank nhatoastatfce confer Aan the account,
and would like time to gn throueh t-~ have
an onvortunity to evxamine Mr. Couline on
that nnint,

That might be that the’ fa his answer
te that nuestion, that there are no ~- his
ansvers was that he did nnt know, but {f
we could have the time tn go through the
nhatostatic covies of all nf the checks,

THE MASTER: You mean right now?

MR, ODAM: Yes, sfir,

THFE. MASTER: How long do you need?

MR, FLUSCHE: About fi{fteen minutes,

MR, ODAM: And we are close --

THE MASTER: And I think we are winding
down, I belfeve we will finish today, don't
you?

MR, ODAM: Yes, =ir,

MR, MITCHELL: Judge Meyers, the
only nroblem now s thfs: I might point
nout that I have couched my entire rebuttal
on the extent nf the recnrd ti1at has been

made by the Evaminer far the last two or

CHATHAM & ASSOCIATES
COURT AEPORTERS
717 ANTELOPE « GUARANTY BANK PLAZA
CORPUS CHRISTI, TEXAS 78401

USRI W



2715

10
n
12
13
I
15
e

17

three weeks or how long we have been there,
I must state ouite frankly to the Court

that T am taken back by the statement that
Mr. Odam just made that there might be some
more checks by Mr, Couling, If there are -~

THE MASTER: We are not at that point.
A1l T have been asked is to ~ee if they cen
find any and {f they don't find any --

MR, MITCHELL: No vwroblem,

THE MASTER: Then we are over the
hurdie, But i hey do, they we face the
problem.

MR, MITCHELL: I think the Court {is

telling me that I am crying ouch before I

am hurt and I think you are probably correct,

THE MASTER: Let's take a little longer
recess hecause you a1l will need some break,

too, Let's be in recess untfl, say, 10:05.

(Whereunon the hearing was in recess

from 9:40 a.m., untt{l 10:17 a.m.)

THE MASTER: Are you ready to nroceed,
Mr. Odam?
MR, MITCHELL: May I have the reauest

that he put down the time that we are taking

_
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back up, Judge, to show the time svent by

Counsel?

THE MASTER: Yes, we are =<~

figured we recessed -- well, correct me if

T am wrong, I think at 9:40 and we are

taking back up at 10:17 or 10:16,

MR, MITCHELL: Thank you, Judge Meyers.

EXAMIV " TION CONTINUED

BY MR, ODAM:

Q Mr. Couling, prior to the time of the break,
and I aporeciate your indulgence with us, the
auestion was posed to you by Mr, Michell as to
whether or not there was any other checks, other
than these admitted into evidence, that you wrote
to Judge O, P, Carrillo on the Benavides Implement

and Hardware account in the San Diego State Bank.

Do you recall that cuestion?

A Yes, eir,

Q And do you recall your answer that you gave at

that time?

A I believe I said I didn't remember, I thought it

2716
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was all of them, T don't know,
Q VNow, vou --

MR, ODAM: Mark that,

(Marked for ident!{fication as Exhibit

E-174.)

Q I chow you what hac been marked ac E-174 and

ask you to evamine it for a roment.
(Handed to the witness,)

0 I will twe a auest’, for you about 1t,

A Y=, uir,

(Marked for ident’fication by the

reporter as Exhibit E-175,)

Q@ I wi11 show you wtat has been marked as ¥-175

and a<k vou to examine it for a moment,
(Handed tn the witness.)

(Marked for Tdentificatfion by the

renorter ac Txhibit E-176,)

0 I will ask vou at this time to examine what the

court reporter has marked as Exhibit E-176.

(Handed to the witness,)
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Q

(Marked for identification by the

renorter as Exhibit E-177 and E-178.)

I show you what the court renorter has marked

as E-177 and E-178.
(Handed to the witness.)

Have you had an onnortunity to look at these

Exhibite E-174 through 178?

A1l right, now, let  began back with E-174 and
can you identify for the record, Mr. Couling,

what Exhibit E-174 1s?

This s a check made out to O, P, Carrillo for
a thousand dollars,

What s the date on that check?

The fourth month, 14th day of 72, sfr,

Now, did you bring this xeroxed cony with you
today?

I don't remember, Yes, I belfeve I d1d., I

don't remember, sir, 1f I é{d ar not,

Do>you have the oripginal cony of --

-= those checks?

Yes.

I mfeht have, I don't know, sir, I can't =--

CHATHAM & ASSOCIATES
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S{r?

I don't recall *f T have them or not, sir. I
don't know.

Ibelieve previously you have been asked to fur-
nish to the Attorney General's office all original
checks that you have, however. |

I turned over a1l that I have, sf-.

A1l right,

MR. ODAM: Now, this check Exhibit E-174
we would offer into evidence.

MR, MITCHk.,: We would object to the
offer of E~174 on the grounds of best evi-
dence rule, We would nlead surorise and
request a motinon for contfnuance or post-
nonement: beyond the svecifcations out-
1ined in 1 through 12 in the formal notice
of hearing,

We would also object to the introduc-
tfon, Your Henor, of E-174 on the grounds
that the same i1g frrelevant and immaterial,
being beyond the term of Judege Carrillo's
nresent office, that {s as the Judge of the
229th Distriet Court: 1{it relates to non-
judicial acts and finslly, Yrur Honor, we

would object to the introduction on the
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grounds there is simoly no jurisdiction here
for the nurnose of an {nauiry as to any
alleged act involving E-174, the jurisdic-
tion of the Judicial Qualfiication Commission
in this matter not having been oreviously
invoked,

THE MASTER: What s the purpose of
the offer? Obvinusly, in the face of an
nbjection, it can not exoand the scope of
this {nauiry and be 2 grounds of complaint,
ie that correc-’

MR. ODAM: Correct,

THE MASTER: Are you offering 1t
simply to rebut the suggestion earlier made
by Mr. Mitchell when he asked this witness
the auestion are there any others?

MR, ODAM: Yes, sir.

THE MASTER: Were there any others?

MR, ODAM: Yes, sir,

THE MASTER: I am not sure what the
auerstion was, but in my view, it carried
the same {imnlication that these were all,
there was a series of auestions about five
or six checks being all the ones there were

excent for the Plains Imnlement checks.
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If that -« {f that {s your opurvose,
simply to show that that thrust of auestions
is inaccurate, I think it is admissible,

Mr, Mitchell,

MR, MITCHELL: I hate to cuarrel with
the Court's statement,

THE MASTER: I am not suggesting you
are quarreling, I am just asking if you have
a response to it, I don't think 1t is
admissible to expand the scone of this
inauiry at all. but it is -~ there was a
series of auestions that tended to suggest
that those five or six checks tlht you handed
the witness were 21l the ones there were
and on all of those excent two or three
there were notations,

MR, ODAM: That's right.

- THE MASTER: Such as rent‘or vioe or
so forth,

MR, ODAM: And he testified, Your
Honor, under oath, that‘was the case as I
recall and if the Examiner ~-

THE MASTER: Now, the auestion was
though it narrowed itself; that 1s all there

are in evidence,
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MR, MITCHELL: I believe I asked him,
Your Hrnor, I don't want to cuarrel with
the Court, the thrust of my eueation was at
this point, at this close tothe closing of
ceveral weeke of trial, am I now faced with
all of the bad thinge I am faced with and
T put the auestion to him specifically with
that motive in mind, are you going to come
un here with anything else and I asked him
is there anything else and he sald I don't
think there 1.

And certainly if -- {f the Court will
recall that very dumb followun auestion I
said don't you think i{f they had been scran-
ing together all of this time and wanted to
voint to me, they would have found some
more, and he said yes, that was the reason
for 1it.

Judge, I think the Court's statement
also ralises an additional objection which
we would like to nut to the offer of 174,
and 1t would be hearsay, that is as it {is
being offered,

THE MASTER: Well, the objection that I

am concerned about 1is the best evidence

g
+
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rule, T don't know that yarhave met it,

MR, ODAM: Your Honor, the gentleman
has stated that he does not have the orfginal
checks.

THE MASTER: I thought he said he
didn't know.

MR, MITCHELL: Yes, he did,

THE MASTER: I think you need to
develoon that,

MR, MITCHELL: A1l right, sir,

You understand, Mr. Zouling, the auestion is as
to where, if you have the original checks that
we haﬁe here, now, ny quegtion to you, do you
have in your possession the original checks that
have been marked here as E-174 through 178 that
you have {dentified here to be cpies?

No, sir, I gave everything I could find to the
Attorney General, sir, 2ll I could find, I gave
to the Attorney General. I dm't have no checks
from the store in my house, The only thing 1
have is my personal account which fs a svecial
acount, which is my oversonal account, thag\{s the
anly one I have.

MR, ODAM: Well, Your Honor, he has

testified to his unavailability of those
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in his hands,

THE MASTER: Yes, bhut does the docu-
ment become unawllable because a.witness
glves it to -~

MR, MITCHELL: To the Examiner,.

THE MASTER: <~- to the Examiner?

MR, MITCHELL: Oh, no.

MR, ODAM: But the witness' testimony,
howerer, Your Honor, 1= he has turned over
to the Attorney General's offiée all original
checks which he had,

THE MASTER: That's correct,

MR, ODAM: Now, the statement.or the
situatfon of things i{s that he didn't turn
over to nur office originals of these checks,
If he did, and we have numerous originals
vwhich he has, none of which are these, 1if
he did, we would put them into evidence.

We have numerous originals that he turned
over to us that he did have, the ret we had
to rely on from xeroxed copies or photo-
static copies of bank records,

In other words, we didn't receive
originals of these checks., If we did, we

would out them 1into e¢-idence as we did
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others we received,

THE MASTER: I will certainly accept
yYour renresentation for the purpose of this
discussion that you don't have the originals,

I think for the purnoses of making these
coples admissible, unless Counsel will accent
your statement, you are goin_. to have to
testify to that,

MR, MITCHELL: Yes.

THE MASTER: Because you have got to
prove, as I read the statute, that these
were mde by a process that is reasonably
calculated to mmke a correct cooy such as a
xerox, nhotostat and so forth, and that the
original is unawilable. Isn't that more
or less the test?

MR, ODAM: Yes.

THE MASTER: Now, I don't know, is there
any stinulation as to the -- as to the
copying process of these?

MR. ODAM: Well, these E-177 and 178
and 176 are on photostatic cony paper that
the bank, Mr, Carl Williams, had made pursu-
ant to earlier -- just like the earlier

situation on those chocks,
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MR, MITCHELL: It raises another objec-
tion that 7s not properly authenticated,

We would like to level that objection also
to the offer of 174, please, {f it please
the Court.

May I sneak just briefly to the ques-
tion of the best evidence rvle, Your Honor,
and then I will == I submit, Your Honor, the
best evidence rule would be emasculated in
it's enftirety if Counsel and the witness
were permitted .y the simple exnediency of
Counsel, in answer to a predicate auestion
to avoid the application of the rule, to
simply testify, "Yes, I have the original,
but I have delivered them to you", and then
for Counsel to make the statement in open
court, "I don't have them",

I submit, Ynur Honor, that the -~
that is not sufficient,

THE MASTER: Thet is not wha t the
witness testified tn,

MR, ODAM: That isn't what he said,

THE MASTER: The witness testified he
delivered 811 the checks he ~ould find,

MR, MITCHELL: To the Attorney General.
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THE MASTER: To the Attorney General's
office. The Attorney General's office 1=
orepared to test{fy he did not deliver those
to u=x,

MR, MITCHELL: The originals?

MR. ODAM: Of these,

THE MASTER: Thet i{s, h> is prepared
to testify.

MR, MITCHELL: My oauestion is where
did they get the copies?

MR, ODAM: “rom the bank,

MR, MITCHEL